MINUTES OF PARTINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 12th MARCH 2019 AT 6.30 PM AT THE COMMUNITY CENTRE, PARTINGTON

Present: Councillors W. Edwards, J. Clare, K. Watson, S. Morton JJ. Comerford, P. Hall, K. Kanes J. Boyers. A. Rudden, P. Peters, K. Stewart

The Chairman Cllr W Edwards opened the meeting at 6.30pm. The Chair welcomed the new Parish Cllrs and existing Cllrs to the meeting. As a member of the public was in attendance the housekeeping rule was readout.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Cllr,

IT WAS RESOLVED by all Councillors that there were apologises received.

2. HS2 UPDATE:

The Clerk informed the meeting that due to unforeseen circumstances the HS2 representatives had to cancel this meeting but will endeavour to attend the meeting in April.

3. OPEN FORUM:

The Chairman Cllr W Edwards addressed the member of public and asked if they had anything they would like the meeting to address. IT WAS RESOLVED that there were no matters arising.

The Open Forum was then closed.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

IT WAS RESOLVED that there were no other declarations of interest by Councillors at this meeting.

5. MINUTES FROM THE 12th FEBRUARY 2019 MONTHLY MEETING:

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes were a true & accurate record and were passed by Cllr J Clare & Cllr K Watson.

6. MATTERS ARISING:

IT WAS RESOLVED that there were no matters arising from the above sets of minutes by Parish Councillors.

7. MINUTES FROM THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING ON 19th FEBRUARY 2019:

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes were a true & accurate record and were passed by Cllr A Rudden & Cllr K Kanes.

8. MATTERS ARISING:

IT WAS RESOLVED that there were no matters arising from the above sets of minutes by Parish Councillors!

9. CHAIRMANS REPORT:

The Chair thanked the Councillors for attending the meeting and then proceeded to update them on events since the last meeting.

The Chair has met with the architect for the memorial relocation; revised maps were presented to all present and discussed. It was discussed that the project will house a wall where plaques can be placed, benches will create areas to sit and reflect and a time capsule will be installed. Trees will be planted and we will also look at installing a befitting statue in the future. The Planning application will be submitted this month and hopefully relocation work will commence in August.

Q. Cllr Stewart asked if resin would be a suitable material to use and if flowers will be allowed to laid? A. The Chair explained the pros for using poxy resin and said it has a life expectancy of 80 years. Wreaths will only be laid on Remembrance Day this will not be allowed throughout the year.

Cllr Comerford asked if the drainage is ok? Cllr Watson mentioned that we will have to hire a digger.

The Chair mentioned the fly tipping around the area and said that this is still unacceptable and will not be tolerated. It is reported to the Trafford environmental team and once they have completed their investigation the Parish team step in to remove the offending items.

10. CORRESPONDENCE:

It was **PROPOSED** that if there are any issues with the correspondence they should be addressed to the Clerk 3 days before the meeting.

FEB 19.

Letter - North West Air Ambulance - Donation sent & letter of thanks received.

Letter – Casual Vacancy – Letters sent to successful and unsuccessful candidates.

Email - Elections office TBC notified of new positions

Email – DOA sent in respect of Cllr Stewart

Email – J Moran from OLOL asked if the CIWs would help to plant trees and help the pupils plant the prayer garden.

11. PLANNING APLICATIONS – FEBRUARY 19

There were no planning applications for February. However the following application had been received on the day of the meeting which was discussed.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS – MARCH 2019

95901/OUT/1 – Partington Social Club, Warburton Lane, Partington, M31 4NR

Outline application for the erection of 1no, apartment block containing 24no. apartments with associated external works, car parking and landscaping following demolition of existing social club on site. Consent is sought for appearance, layout, scale and access with all other matters reserved.

It was RESOLVED that comments on the application should sate that houses would be more in keeping rather than another apartment block.

Comments have been left on the Trafford Planning Portal 15/03/19

12. ACCOUNTS/FINANCE REPORT:

IT WAS RESOLVED that the monthly accounts for February 2019 were a true & accurate record. Proposed by JC & 2^{nd} KW.

13. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION:

The Chair RESOLVED that the member of the public attending the meeting could now withdraw as the public section had now concluded.

14. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will take place on the **Tuesday 9th April 2019** and will take place at 6.30pm the Community Centre.

Tuesday 14th May 2019: 6.30pm - APM Tuesday 11th June 2019: 6.30pm

Tuesday 9th July 2019: 6.30pm Tuesday 10th Sept 2019: 6.30pm Tuesday 8th Oct 2019: 6.30pm Tuesday 12th Nov 2019: 8pm Tuesday 10th Dec 2019: 8pm

The Chair thanked the Cllrs for attending and closed the meeting at 20.45hrs

LIST OF ACRYONIMS

PPC – Partington Parish Council

YHG – Your Housing Group

TBC -Trafford Borough Council

NWIB – North West in Bloom

CIW - Community Improvement Worker

VET – Veolia Environmental Trust

CLLRS – Councillors

POSH – Partington Old School Hall

P/PAV – Partington Pavilion

MST – Manchester Sports Taekwondo

LL- Longley Lane

ASB - Anti Social Behaviour

Councillor Wayne Edwards Chairman